
Agenda Item: 3 

JOINT ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
  

Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 7:00 pm 
 

Location: On-line by Webex 
 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call 

2. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest Issues 

3. Amendments/Approval of Agenda 

4. Amendments/Approval of Minutes from the June 16, 2021 Meeting 

5. Business Arising from the Minutes 

6. New Business 

a. Accessibility Act Essentials: Presentation by Carla Bezanson of the 

Nova Scotia Accessibility Directorate 

b. Responses to RFP for Consultant to assist with Accessibility Plan 

(report to follow) 

 c. Committee Terms of Reference 

7. Correspondence 

8. Other Business 

9. Date of Next Meeting 

10. Public Comments 

11. Adjournment 



 

JOINT ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

June 16, 2021 
 

Draft Minutes 
Committee Members: 

Name Position Present 

Dino Wamboldt Citizen Member: East Present 
M. Patricia Norris Citizen Member: West Present 

Crystal McCormack Citizen Member: Central Present 

Mary Fox (Chair) Citizen Member Present 
Alex Leblanc Citizen Member Present 

Doug Ralph Citizen Member Present 
Charlene Park Citizen Member Present 

Kathleen Purdy Citizen Member Present 
Lexie Misner (Vice-Chair) Councillor, Municipality of County of Kings Present 

John DeCoste Commissioner, Village of Aylesford Present 

Andy Vermeulen Commissioner, Village of Canning Absent 
Bruce Rood Commissioner, Village of Cornwallis Square Present 

Robert Sealby Commissioner, Village of Greenwood Present 
Mike Bishop Commissioner, Village of Kingston Present 

Cheryl Manzer Commissioner, Village of New Minas Present 

Scott Leier Commissioner, Village of Port Williams Present 
 
Staff Present: 

Name Position 

Scott Conrod CAO, Municipality of County of Kings 
Gordon Roussel Accessibility Coordinator, Municipality of the County of Kings 

Trish Javorek Director, Planning and Inspections 
Terry Brown Manager, Inspection & Enforcement 

Shawn Fevens Recreation Coordinator 

Susan Gray Recording Secretary 
 
Guests: 
Allie Delaney, New Minas Admin and Accessibility Coordinator (Summer 
Student) 

 
 



Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee  June 16, 2021     

 

 

 
 Meeting Date  

and Time 
A meeting of the Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee 
(JAAC) was held on Wednesday, June 16, 2021 at 7:00 pm via 
Video Conference. 

   
1. Call to Order  The Chair called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  

   
 Roll Call Roll call was taken. 
   

2. 
 
 

3. 

Disclosure of Conflict of 
Interest Issues  
 
Amendments to Agenda  

There were no conflict of interest issues disclosed. 
 
 
There were no amendments to the agenda. 

   
 Approval of Agenda On motion of Councillor Misner and Ms. Norris, that the 

agenda be approved as circulated.  
 
Motion carried. 

   
4. Approval of Minutes of : 

 
 

 June 2, 2021 It was noted that Doug Ralph was in attendance on June 2, 
2021 and that the minutes should be amended to reflect that. 
 
On motion of Councillor Misner and Commissioner Sealby, 
that the minutes of the Joint Accessibility Advisory 
Committee meeting held on June 2, 2021 be approved as 
amended.  
 
Motion carried. 
 

5. Business Arising from 
Minutes 

There was no business arising or actions from the June 2, 
2021 minutes. 

   
6. Business  

 
 

 a. Orientation on the 
Accessibility Act 

Gordon Roussel, Accessibility Coordinator, presented a 
PowerPoint presentation that reviewed the framework of 



Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee  June 16, 2021     

 

 

and Committee’s 
Role 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

b. Request for 
Proposals for 
Consulting 
Engagement 
(Accessibility Plan) 

 
 

the Committee and outlined the relevant Statutes and By-
laws that will factor into the Committee’s work. 
 
A discussion occurred to assist the members with 
understanding Conflict of Interest legislation. It was 
explained that one typical consideration relates to a 
pecuniary (financial) benefit (real or perceived) being 
derived as a result of Committee work for the member or a 
family member of the member. It was further discussed 
that it is anticipated that the majority of Committee work 
would be for the benefit of the greater community. It was 
pointed out that the onus is on the Committee member to 
declare a conflict of interest. 
 
The Committee members asked for clarification of the role 
of the consultant. Mr. Roussel explained that the role of the 
consultant would be to provide expertise in the compilation 
of an Accessibility Plan as required under the Accessibility 
Act (including tasks and timelines). The JAAC will 
recommend to Council and the Village Commissions the 
approval of an Accessibility Plan. 
 
Scott Conrod, CAO, responding to questions from the 
Committee, indicated that there is a limited amount of time 
to complete the Accessibility Plan. Two Accessibility Plans 
related to adjoining jurisdictions were included for 
background. The Committee discussed having an 
Accessibility Plan developed that takes into consideration 
the Plans that are in effect in the Towns of Wolfville and 
Kentville.  
 
Responding to a question from the Committee, CAO Conrod 
stated the Committee’s feedback on both the RFP as 
presented and on the list of stakeholders to be included in 
the RFP would be appreciated. A deadline for receiving 
feedback was set by the Committee by consensus for the 
morning of Monday, June 21, 2021.  The Committee 
requested that the First Nation Communities, VANSDA, 



Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee  June 16, 2021     

 

 

Flower Cart, Community Living Alternatives Society and 
recreation staff of the Villages be included in the list of 
contacts.   
 
Committee Members will send the contact information to 
staff.    
 

7. 
 

8. 

Correspondence 
 
Other Business 

No correspondence was received. 
 
There was no other business. 

   

9. Date of Next Meeting Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 7:00 pm. 
   

10. Public Comments There were no comments from the public. 
   

11. Adjournment On motion of Mr. LeBlanc and Ms. Norris, there being no 
further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:33 pm. 

   
Approval: 
 
Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee  



Municipality of the County of Kings  Agenda Item: 6c 
Request for Decision 
 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

  

TO Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee 
  
PREPARED BY Gordon Roussel, Accessibility Coordinator 
  
MEETING DATE July 28, 2021  
  
SUBJECT Committee Terms of Reference 
  

 
ORIGIN 

 Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-016: Administration of Standing and 
Advisory Committees of Council.  

 Intermunicipal Service Agreement between the Municipality and the 
Villages to enact a Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee recommend that Municipal 
Council and the Village Commissions approve the proposed Committee 
Terms of Reference as attached to the related July 28, 2021 Request for 
Decision. 
 
INTENT 
For the Committee to review the attached draft Committee Terms of 
Reference and recommend to Municipal Council and the Village 
Commissions Terms of Reference for the operation of the Joint 
Accessibility Committee. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-016: Administration of Standing and Advisory 
Committees of Council, and the Intermunicipal Service Agreement between 
the Municipality and the Villages to form a Joint Accessibility Advisory 
Committee both require that the Committee develop an operating terms of 
reference for approval by Municipal Council and the Village Commissions. 
 
Terms of Reference for a committee define its purpose, mandate, goals 
and objectives, and provides guidance and direction as to how a committee 

https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/policies/Administration/ADMIN-01-016%20Standing%20and%20Advisory%20Committees%20of%20Council.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/policies/Administration/ADMIN-01-016%20Standing%20and%20Advisory%20Committees%20of%20Council.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/appointments/documents/Signed%20JAAC%20Agreement.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/appointments/documents/Signed%20JAAC%20Agreement.pdf


Municipality of the County of Kings  Agenda Item: 6c 
Request for Decision 
 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

is to operate.  The following resources were used in the drafting of the 
proposed Committee Terms of Reference attached to this report: 

1. Appendix A of “The Accessibility Planning Toolkit for Municipalities” 
December 2019 published by the Nova Scotia Accessibility 
Directorate. 

2. Municipal By-law 64: Meetings & Procedures. 
3. Municipal By-law 102: Committees Governance. 
4. Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-002: Citizen Appointments to Boards and 

Committees. 

5. Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-016: Administration of Standing and 

Advisory Committees of Council. 

6. Municipal Policy FIN-05-002: Council and Committee Remuneration. 

7. The Municipal Government Act 1998, c. 18, s. 1.  

8. The Intermunicipal Service Agreement between the Municipality and 

the Villages to enact this Committee. 

9. Terms of Reference for several other Municipal Committees of 
Council. 

10. Terms of Reference for several other municipal accessibility advisory 
committees and joint accessibility advisory committees in Nova 
Scotia. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 There are no financial implications resulting from this Recommendation. 
 

 STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 

Check 
Applicable 

Strategic Priority Description 

 Vision Statement  

 Good Governance Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-016 

 Environmental Stewardship  

 Economic Development  

 Strong Communities  

 Financial Sustainability  

 
Supports a Strategic 
Project 

 

https://novascotia.ca/accessibility/Municipal-Toolkit.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/COUNCIL/Bylaws/By-law%2064%20Meetings%20and%20Procedure.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/COUNCIL/Bylaws/By-law%20102%20Committees%20Governance.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/policies/Administration/ADMIN-01-002%20Citizen%20Appointments%20to%20Boards%20and%20Committees.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/policies/Administration/ADMIN-01-002%20Citizen%20Appointments%20to%20Boards%20and%20Committees.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/policies/Administration/ADMIN-01-016%20Standing%20and%20Advisory%20Committees%20of%20Council.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/policies/Administration/ADMIN-01-016%20Standing%20and%20Advisory%20Committees%20of%20Council.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/policies/Finance/FIN-05-002%20Council%20and%20Committee%20Remuneration.pdf
https://www.nslegislature.ca/sites/default/files/legc/statutes/municipal%20government.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/appointments/documents/Signed%20JAAC%20Agreement.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/appointments/documents/Signed%20JAAC%20Agreement.pdf
https://www.countyofkings.ca/government/committees.aspx
http://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Living/services/grants/Resources/Strategic%20Plan%20Presentation%20COTW-%20Adopted%20on%20January%208th,%202019.pdf


Municipality of the County of Kings  Agenda Item: 6c 
Request for Decision 
 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Supports a Core Program 
Enhancement 

 

 Not Applicable  

 
ALTERNATIVES 

 The Committee may opt to amend these draft Terms of Reference 
before recommending approval by Municipal Council and the Village 
Commissions. 

 
IMPLEMENTATION 

 Following approval by Municipal Council and the Village Commissions, 
the Committee will use the Terms of Reference as a guide to accomplish 
its mandate, goals and objectives.  They will also be posted on the 
Committee’s on-line page at countyofkings.ca. 

 
ENGAGEMENT 

 No engagement was undertaken on this topic. 
 
APPENDICES 

 Appendix A:  Proposed Draft Terms of Reference 

 Appendix B:  Intermunicipal Service Agreement between the 
Municipality and the Villages to enact a Joint Accessibility Advisory 
Committee. 
 

APPROVALS 
Scott Conrod, Chief Administrative Officer July 20, 2021 
  
  
  
  

 



Agenda Item: 6c Appendix A Meeting Date: July 28, 2021 

Page 1 of 9 
 

JOINT ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

TERMS OF REFERENCE  

(DRAFT – FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY) 

 

1. Establishment of Committee 

Per s.60 of the Nova Scotia Municipal Government Act, S.N.S., 1998, c. 18 (“the 

MGA”), the Municipality of the County of Kings (“the Municipality”) and the 

Village Commissions of Aylesford, Canning, Cornwallis Square, Greenwood, 

Kingston, New Minas and Port Williams (“the Villages”) have entered into an 

intermunicipal service agreement (“the Agreement”) effective March 19, 2021 

to establish a Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee (“the Committee”). 

 

2. Mandate 

The Committee provides advice to Municipal Council and the Village 

Commissions on identifying, preventing, and eliminating barriers to people 

living with disabilities in Municipal and Village programs, services, initiatives, 

and facilities. The Committee plays a pivotal role in helping the Municipality 

and the Villages become accessible communities and meet their obligations 

under the Nova Scotia Accessibility Act, S.N.S., 2017, c. 2 (“the Act”). 

 

3. Compliance with Policies, By-laws, Provincial Statutes, and the Agreement 

The Committee shall comply with all Provincial statutes, by-laws and policies of 

the Municipality and the Villages, and the Agreement. 

 

4. Goals and Objectives 

The Committee shall: 

4.1.  Advise Council and the Village Commissions on the preparation,   

implementation, and effectiveness of its Accessibility Plan.  In accordance 

with the Act, the Plan must include: 

4.1.1.  A report on measures the Municipality and the Villages have taken 

and intend to take to identify, remove, and prevent barriers; 



Agenda Item: 6c   DRAFT Terms of Reference 
Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee   Meeting Date: July 28, 2021 
 

    

Page 2 of 9 
 

4.1.2. Information on procedures the Municipality and the Villages have in 

place to assess the following for their impact on accessibility for 

people living with disabilities: 

4.1.2.1.  Any proposed policies, programs, practices, and services; and 

4.1.2.2.  Any proposed enactments or by-laws. 

4.1.3. Any regulation prescribed by the Act. 

4.2. Complete and submit for approval the first Accessibility Plan in accordance 

with s. 39(2) of the Act which requires a municipality to prepare and make 

publicly available an Accessibility Plan within one year of being prescribed 

as a Public Sector Body; 

4.3. Review and update the Accessibility Plan at least every three years, in 

accordance with the Act, or whenever the Province approves the 

standards for the five focus areas (built environment, information and 

communications, goods and services, transportation and employment); 

4.4. Consult with the community on accessibility in the Municipality and the 

Villages; 

4.5. Advise Council and the Village Commissions on the impact of their policies, 

programs, and services on people living with disabilities; 

4.6. Review and monitor existing and proposed Municipal and Village by-laws 

and policies to promote full participation of people living with disabilities, 

in accordance with the Act. 

4.7. Identify and advise on the accessibility of existing and proposed Municipal 

and Village services and facilities; 

4.8. Advise and make recommendations about strategies designed to achieve 

the objectives of the Accessibility Plan; 

4.9. Receive and review information from Council, the Village Commissions, 

their committees, and staff, and make recommendations, as requested; 

and 

4.10. Assist in monitoring compliance with Federal and Provincial government 

directives and regulations. 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 6c   DRAFT Terms of Reference 
Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee   Meeting Date: July 28, 2021 
 

    

Page 3 of 9 
 

5. Guiding Principles 

At all times, the Committee’s work shall be guided by the following principles: 

5.1. Ensuring equal access and participation for all people, regardless of their 

abilities; 

5.2. Treating all people in a way that allows them to maintain their dignity and 

independence; 

5.3. Meeting the needs of people who face accessibility barriers; and 

5.4. Identifying, removing, and preventing these barriers by meeting the 

requirements of the Act. 

 

6. Membership Composition 

The membership composition of the Committee will be in accordance with the 

terms of the Agreement. 

 

7. Appointments and Reappointments to the Committee 

Appointments and reappointments to the Committee will be in accordance 

with the terms of the Agreement. 

 

8. Terms of Membership 

The length of time of terms of membership on the Committee will be in 

accordance with the Agreement. 

 

9. Reporting 

The Municipal Councillor and Village Commissioners appointed to the 

Committee are responsible for reporting the activities and recommendations 

of the Committee to their respective Municipal Council and Village 

Commission.  The Municipal Councillor’s responsibilities in this regard are set 

out in Municipal By-law 102, the Committees Governance By-law.  Municipal 

and Village appointees are also responsible for advising the Committee of any 

business of Municipal Council and the Village Commissions relevant to the 

work of the Committee. 

 

 



Agenda Item: 6c   DRAFT Terms of Reference 
Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee   Meeting Date: July 28, 2021 
 

    

Page 4 of 9 
 

10.   Committee Recommendations to Municipal Council & Village Commissions 

Committee recommendations to the Municipal Council or to a Village 

Commission shall be made by way of motion or resolution and provided to the 

Municipal and Village Clerks. Reports to Municipal Council and the Village 

Commissions shall be made regularly by their representatives on the 

Committee. 

 

11.   Advisory Role of the Committee 

The Committee will act only in an advisory capacity to the Municipality and the 

Villages.  Neither the Committee nor any of its Members shall have the power 

to pledge the credit, authorize expenditures not approved in the Committee 

Operating Budget, or enter into a legal agreement on behalf of the 

Municipality or the Villages. 

 

12.   Procedural Matters 

12.1. Staff Support 

The Committee shall be provided with on-going support from the 

following staff: 

12.1.1. The Accessibility Coordinator; 

12.1.2. In accordance with Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-016 

Administration of Standing and Advisory Committees of Council, 

a Senior Staff Member of the Municipality will oversee the 

administration of the Committee; and 

12.1.3. Through the Chief Administrative Officer or the Village 

Commission, as the case may be, Municipal or Village staff may 

be assigned as required. 

  



Agenda Item: 6c   DRAFT Terms of Reference 
Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee   Meeting Date: July 28, 2021 
 

    

Page 5 of 9 
 

12.2.   Meetings 

12.2.1. The Committee shall meet as required to complete its work plan. 

12.2.2. The Committee will approve the meeting schedule for the 

upcoming calendar year at its inaugural meeting and annually at 

its regular December meeting and submit the approved schedule 

to the Municipal and Village Clerks.  The Committee may amend 

the meeting schedule at any time if it is deemed necessary to 

schedule additional meetings, or reschedule a meeting to better 

accommodate the majority of Committee Members.  Any 

amendments to the meeting schedule will be submitted to the 

Municipal and Village Clerks. 

12.2.3. Except as provided for in the MGA s. 22, meetings of the 

Committee shall be open to the public and will be advertised 

accordingly. 

 

12.3. Accommodation 

Providing adequate advance notice is given, Committee Members and 

other meeting participants will be accommodated so they are able to fully 

participate in Committee meetings free of barriers to the extent possible. 

  

12.4.  Roles and Responsibilities of Committee Members 

The roles and responsibilities of the Committee Members are governed by 

Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-016 Administration of Standing and Advisory 

Committees of Council.  Committee Members are also expected to: 

12.4.1. Review the meeting agenda and any accompanying materials; 

12.4.2. Attend and participate in all Committee meetings; 

12.4.3. Attend and participate in any working groups, as required; and 

12.4.4. Assist the Committee in achieving its mandate, goals and objectives. 

 

12.5.  Election and Roles and Responsibilities of Officers 

12.5.1. The Committee shall elect a Chair and Vice-Chair at its inaugural 

meeting and annually at its regular meeting in November (effective 

for the next meeting).  



Agenda Item: 6c   DRAFT Terms of Reference 
Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee   Meeting Date: July 28, 2021 
 

    

Page 6 of 9 
 

12.5.2. The roles and responsibilities of the Chair are governed by 

Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-016 Administration of Standing and 

Advisory Committees of Council. 

12.5.3. The Chair shall conduct all Committee meetings in accordance with 

Municipal By-law 64, the Meetings and Procedure By-law. 

12.5.4. In the absence of the Chair, the Vice-Chair shall assume the role of 

Chair.  Should both the Chair and Vice-Chair be absent, the 

Committee shall approve by motion another Member to act as Chair 

for that meeting. 

 

12.6. Quorum 

Quorum is met by the attendance of a simple majority of Committee   

Members.  

 

12.7. Review of Terms of Reference 

         The Committee will review these Terms of Reference every three years 

prior to the triennial review of the Accessibility Plan, and forward any 

proposed amendments to Municipal Council and the Village Commissions 

for approval. 

 

12.8. Meeting Agendas 

Meeting agendas will be structured as set out in Municipal By-law 102, 

the Committees Governance By-law, and developed according to 

Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-016 Administration of Standing and Advisory 

Committees of Council.  The meeting agenda must be approved by the 

Chair prior to circulation.  

 

12.9. Work Plan 

The Committee will develop and approve a work plan as soon as possible 

after its inaugural meeting.  The work plan will be developed in 

accordance with Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-016 Administration of 

Standing and Advisory Committees of Council.  Review and discussion of 



Agenda Item: 6c   DRAFT Terms of Reference 
Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee   Meeting Date: July 28, 2021 
 

    

Page 7 of 9 
 

the work plan is to be included as a standing item on each regular 

meeting agenda. 

 

12.10. Deadline for Agenda Circulation 

Circulation deadlines for agendas and meeting documents will be in 

accordance with Municipal Policy ADMIN-01-016 Administration of 

Standing and Advisory Committees of Council.   

 

12.11. Record of Meetings 

12.11.1. The Accessibility Coordinator shall be responsible to ensure 

that minutes are taken of each meeting of the Committee and 

that a record of the approved minutes is provided to the 

Municipal and Village Clerks for posting on the respective 

websites.  

12.11.2. The attendance of Committee Members will be recorded in the 

minutes of each meeting and will be used as the basis for 

determining the honoraria payable to Members of the public. 

 

12.12. Public Participation 

12.12.1. The meeting agenda will include a standing item for public 

comments following conclusion of all other business and prior 

to adjournment. 

12.12.2. The Committee may receive presentations from the public 

upon the approval of the Chair. 

 

12.13. Committee Operating Budget 

12.13.1. For the 2020-21 and 2021-22 Fiscal Years, all expenses incurred 

by the Committee will require prior approval of the Municipality 

and the Villages with the exception of expenses necessary to 

conduct meetings and public consultations, to recruit Members 

of the public to serve on the Committee, to remunerate those 

Members in accordance with Municipal Policy FIN-05-002, the 



Agenda Item: 6c   DRAFT Terms of Reference 
Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee   Meeting Date: July 28, 2021 
 

    

Page 8 of 9 
 

Council and Committee Remuneration Policy, and to provide the 

accounting services referred to in the Agreement. 

12.13.2. Commencing with the 2021-22 Fiscal Year, the Committee will, 

by December 31 of each fiscal year, review and recommend an 

annual budget for the upcoming fiscal year for consideration by 

the Municipal Council and Village Commissions. 
 

12.14. Working Groups 

12.14.1. The Committee may establish working groups which report 

directly to the Committee to explore specific issues related to 

the Accessibility Plan and/or to other responsibilities.  A working 

group may include members of the public from the Municipality 

who are not Committee Members.  However, they must either:  

12.14.1.1. Live with a disability; 

12.14.1.2. Represent an organization that works with people 

living with disabilities; 

12.14.1.3. Be a caregiver for someone who lives with a 

disability; or 

12.14.1.4. By virtue of their vocation, training, or experience, be 

someone who possesses expertise of value to the 

Committee in accomplishing its goals and objectives.   

12.14.2. The chair of a working group must be a Member of the 

Committee. 

12.14.3. The first task of each working group will be to develop a work 

plan for approval by the Chief Administrative Officer and the 

Village Commissions.   

12.14.4. The Municipality and the Villages will provide all necessary 

staff support and resources required by the working groups.   

 

13.   Agreement to Enact a Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee 

The Agreement will be considered part of these Terms of Reference.  For 

greater certainty, these Terms of Reference are incomplete without reference 

to the Agreement. 



Agenda Item: 6c   DRAFT Terms of Reference 
Joint Accessibility Advisory Committee   Meeting Date: July 28, 2021 
 

    

Page 9 of 9 
 

 

14.   Dates of Original Approval and of Amendments 

Date Original Approval & Amendments 

 First Approved by the Committee 

 First Approved by the Municipality and all Villages 

 

 
































	3 JAAC AGENDA 2021 07 28
	4 JAAC DRAFT Minutes from 2021-06-16
	6c  RFD Terms of Reference for JAAC
	6c Appendix A - Draft Terms of Reference
	6c Appendix B - Signed JAAC Agreement

